TO: TPSD Board of Trustees

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Donations
DATE: September 11, 2018

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public
School District. At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.

Donation # 2018-2019 - 003

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$114.91

Ohiopyle Prints

Royalty for Golden Wave merchandise being
sold at CVS, Walgreens, and Kroger

Tupelo High School

Tammy Wheeler

Donation # 2018-2019 - 004

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$239.73

Del Industries, Inc

Royalty for Golden Wave merchandise being
sold at Wal-Mart

Tupelo High School

Tammy Wheeler

Donation # 2018-2019 - 005

Description:

Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

Keurig Machine and coffee — 19 student
supply kits

Kroger — Mario Jones

None listed

Thomas St

Candi Moore

Donation # 2018-2019 - 006

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$306.32

KIZ Licensing

Royalty for Golden Wave merchandise being
sold at Dollar General and Fred’s

Tupelo High School

Tammy Wheeler



Donation # 2018-2019 - 007

Description: Materials/Labor for Bissell Field

Given By: THS/TMS Fast Pitch Softball Boosters
Tupelo Bombers Fast Pitch Team Boosters

Purpose: to get Bissell Field ready for TMS to practice
and play games in the 18/19 school year.

Site: Bissell Field/ Hwy 6

Presented By: Eddie Moore



